From: Tweedie, Lorna <lorna.tweedie@dlapiper.com> on behalf of Fitchie, Andrew
<Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com>

Sent: 21 September 2006 11:41

To: Geoff Gilbert

Subject: RE: SDS Novation Issue

Attachments: 11178009_1_UKMATTERS(SDS Novation Issue Paper - ( Update by DLA - 21

September 2006)).00C

Geoff

Please find attached SDS Novation Issue paper with a few further comments from Andrew.
Kind regards.

Lorna

Lorna Tweedie
Commercial & Projects
DLA Piper Scotland LLP
Edinburgh

T: +44 (0)

From: Geoff Gilbert [mailto:Geoff.Gilbert@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 20 September 2006 16:59

To: Fitchie, Andrew

Subject: RE: SDS Novation Issue

Sorry Andrew

Geoff Gilbert - Project Commercial Director
TRAM Project

tie limited

Verity House

19 Haymarket Yards
Edinburgh

EH12 5BH

tel 0

mob

From: Tweedie, Lorna [mailto:lorna.tweedie@dlapiper.com] On Behalf Of Fitchie, Andrew
Sent: 20 September 2006 16:57

To: Geoff Gilbert
Subject: RE: SDS Novation Issue

Hi Geoff
No paper attached. Could you please re-send.
Many thanks.

Regards
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Lorna

Lorna Tweedie
Commercial & Projects
DLA Piper Scotland LLP
Edinburgh

T: +44 (0)

From: Geoff Gilbert [mailto:Geoff.Gilbert@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 20 September 2006 16:43

To: Fitchie, Andrew

Subject: SDS Novation Issue

Andrew

Further to our meeting last Friday and your subsequent advice | enclose the paper that | have prepared on this issue.
Could you review and advise any comments, particularly that | have summarised your advice correctly. Call me if you
wish to discuss.

Regards

Geoff Gilbert - Project Commercial Director
TRAM Project

tie limited

Verity House

19 Haymarket Yards
Edinburgh

EH12 5BH
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The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone
other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the
email address to which it has been sent and then delete it.

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check
this email and any attachments.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland
(registered number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited
liability partnership.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of
DLA Piper, a global legal services organisation, the members of which are separate and
distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com.

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP.

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
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